MINUTES OF SPROATLEY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 7TH FEBRUARY 2023 PRESENT

Madam Chairman: A. Dalton Vice Chairman: N Smales Councillors: H Buck, M Cockbill, G Fairbairn, D Gunnis, J Jackson, C Tomlinson & T Wright

1 Member of the public in attendance

(2335) <u>Crime Figures & Anti-Social Behaviour</u> December – nothing reported January – 11th theft of two CCTV cameras from front drive Westland Road

- (2458) <u>Rathlin Energy Liaison Committee</u> Ongoing
- (2542) St Swithins Church

Fund currently stands at £47,499.72.

On 24th March an event has been arranged with Angus Ashworth from TV's The Yorkshire Auction House valuing any items anybody would like to take, with a charge of £5 per person.

- (2579) <u>Tree on The Green</u> Work completed in December.
- (2581) <u>Dyke near Village Hall</u> Ongoing
- (2587) Sproatley Playing Fields bins & grass cutting Ongoing
- (2594) Road markings Park Road

Ongoing - Clerk had received correspondence from ERYC that this would be considered in next financial year.

- (2598) <u>Planning application GB Bio Limited</u> Ongoing - Clerk had received response from Aldbrough Parish Council advising no further updates on rescheduled meeting,
- (2602) <u>Traffic calming</u> Clerk to chase again.
- (2611) Sproatley School

Clerk read out an email from Darren Chamberlain, Vice Chair of Governors of the school requesting if our donation could be reconsidered as the monies received from the Heron Trust were not used towards the reading books and therefore would appreciate a donation from the parish council. Cllrs Gunnis and Tomlinson are going to attend the school on Thursday 9th February following an invite

Cllrs Gunnis and Tomlinson are going to attend the school on Thursday 9th February following an invite to meet Mrs Tippett and will find out further details from her.

Signed Date

(2613) Seat Thirtleby Lane

The seat had recently been damaged by a hedge cutting contractor. Madam Chairman rang ERYC about providing a replacement but had not had a response. Clerk to contact ERYC requesting if they could provide a replacement.

All Cllr's agreed that the seat is used by many people so should be replaced in the same place. Cllr Wright also suggested he could contact a local resident who may be willing to repair or make a new seat if ERYC will not provide.

(2614) Filing Cabinet

Madam Chairman has many old papers which need to be kept securely all Cllr's agreed to the purchase of a filing cabinet and agreed it could be left in the cupboard in the Memorial Hall.

(2615) <u>Bunting</u>

The church are looking to hold a picnic on The Green to celebrate the Kings Coronation and Madam Chairman suggested contributing towards bunting for the day. The Clerk had received details of a small grant fund available from ERYC towards any events Clerk will complete application.

(2617) Bank Account signatories

This was discussed and agreed that the 4 signatories for the bank account would be Madam Chairman Ann Dalton, Vice Chairman Nicola Smales, Cllr Dave Gunnis and Cllr Christine Tomlinson. Cllr Gunnis will contact the Bank.

All in favour.

Correspondence

Clerk had received an email regarding a Communities & Environment event taking place in Withernsea on 28th February, Cllr Gunnis may attend Clerk to forward details to him.

Cllr Buck advised the roadsign going out of Sproatley towards Wyton was damaged Clerk to report to ERYC.

Accounts for paymen

Mrs E Mitchell	Clerks Wages Jan 2023	£ 376.67
E-on	Electricity The Green	£ 17.79
Yorkshire Treecraft	Trees The Green	£ 725.00
E-On	Electricity The Green	£ 18.43

Cllr Jackson proposed, Cllr Wright seconded – all in favour.

Council Box

Nothing

The meeting closed at 8.45pm

Signed Date